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August 7, 2018 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

IFB NO. Y18-780-TA/ ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

BERRY DEASE WATER MAIN EXTENSION AND FORCE MAIN REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT 

 
BID OPENING DATE: August 7, 2018 August 14, 2018 

 
This Addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Additions are 
indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A.   Bid Opening Date has changed from August 7, 2018 to August 14, 2018. 
 
B.  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
1. Q: Section 1570 Traffic Control Status: Submit a Maintenance of Traffic 

Plan signed and sealed by a registered engineer licensed in the State 
of Florida. Will submission by Certified Advance MOT Traffic 
Manager be acceptable as well?  

  
 A: No, MOT plan must be signed and sealed by a registered engineer 

licensed in the State of Florida. 
  
 
2. Q: When a combination of conditions in the substrata, water table, or 

method of disposal may be encountered during the course of the 
work which makes dewatering impossible, or possible only through 
the use of unusual methods, the cost of which is excessive. Will the 
contractor be allowed to use an alternative method of construction 
and install the pipe under water to save the County the excessive 
costs? 

  
 A: No, the Contractor shall not be allowed to use an alternative method of 

construction and install the pipe under water. 
 
3.  Q: Section 1010, 1.03 States: The CONTRACTOR may be required to 

perform certain work at times of the day or night when system flows, 
vehicular traffic and pedestrian traffic are at diminished levels and at 
times appropriate to other activities which are occurring that may 
affect the project. These times may include but not be limited to the 
school start and end times occur. The CONTRACTOR shall comply 
with requirements to inspection fee of $50 per hour being that it’s 
outside the 7am-7pm thresh hold? 
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 A: Yes, Contractor shall comply with County requirements. 
 
4. Q: Please provide Geotechnical Reports for this project. 
 
 A: There is no geotechnical Report for this project. 
 
 
5. Q: Will the Orange County accept MBE Contractor from Miami-Dade 

County to satisfy the M/WBE requirement? 
 
 A: No. Refer to page C-9 of the IFB. All M/WBE must be certified by Orange 

County. The M/WBE directory is available by email or on our Business 
Development Division web site at Orangecountyfl.net. All firms must be 
certified prior to bid opening and must be certified in the area(s) for which 
they will be used. 

 
 
6. Q: Section 1065, 3. States: the Contractor shall be responsible for 

scheduling and paying for all inspection services associated with the 
Building Permit in order to obtain final approval. What are the 
inspection fees required by the Building Permit? 

 
 A: No building permit is required for this Project. Delete Section 1065, Item 3 

from the technical specifications.  
 
 
7. Q: Section 1560, A. States: The Contractor shall prepare and submit an 

Erosion and Sedimentation Control Plan (Stormwater Pollution 
Prevention Plan) for County review and approval. The Plan shall be 
in effect throughout the Construction duration. Is this plan required 
to be signed and sealed by a Florida Registered Professional 
Engineer? 

 
 A: Yes, this plan shall be signed and sealed by a Florida Registered 

Professional Engineer. 
 
 
8. Q: What is the material and depth required to Restore Stabilized Dirt 

Road? 
 
 A: Refer to specification section 02570. Stabilized roads shall be equivalent 

to the stabilized subgrade requirements to a minimum thickness of twelve 
inches. 

 
 
 
 



Addendum 2    Page 3 of 3 
Y18-780-TA 
August 7, 2018 

 
 
 
9. Q: Please provide Concrete Pile Cap Detail. 
 
 A: Concrete Pile Cap Detail is already contained in plans on sheet D-130. 
 
 
B.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 

a. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 
applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the 
acknowledgement information on the addendum. Either form of 
acknowledgement must be completed and returned not later than the date 
and time for receipt of proposal. 

 b.  All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same. 
 c.  Receipt acknowledged by:  
 

 
 
________________________________ ______ __________________ 
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________ 
Title 
______________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
 

 


